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T IICENSEELOCATION INSPECTED e RO RA BE CE

Hydrocarbon Technolagies, lnc ' ' o '

1501 New York Avenue B U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commigsion

Lawrenceville, NJ 08648 ' SR Region 1, 475 Allendale‘Road

* : King of Prugsia, Penngylvania 19406-1415

REPORT Nos  2006-001

3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION
03006308 29-04675-02 JulyZ7 2006
LICENSEE:

The Inspection was an examination of the activitles conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to complianca with tha
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the condltlons of your license. The Inspection consisted of gelective examinations
of procedures and representative recards, Insemew:. with personnal and observarlona by the Inspector. The Inspection findings are as follaws:

U 1. Based on the inspection fi ndlngs, o violations wera identifieq. v

g 2. Previous violation(s) closed. "

[:] 3. The violatlon(s). specifically described fo you by the mspector 8s non-dltad v{6|a'tions are not balng cited bacause they were self-
Identified, non-repatitive, and corrective action was or is baing taken and the remalning criteria in the NRC Enfarcement Policy,
NUREG-1600, to exercise discration. were satisfied.

u

Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed invoiving the following requirement(s) and Carractive Action(s):

K

E 4. During this inapaction certaln.of your acnviues as descnbed below and/or aﬂached ware In violation of NRC requirements and are
being citad This form is 2 NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.
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Licensee's Statement of Cerectl/a Actions for ltom 4, above. T

I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspeciar will be 13kan to correct the Violations identlfied. This statement ¢
corrective acliong is made In acocordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.204 {corrective staps already taken, comrective staps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achievad) 1 understand that no further written regpanse to NRC wiif be required, unless specilically requestad,
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